Interoffice Memorandum

AGENDA ITEM

September 27, 2019

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-

Board of County Commissioners 2/ ﬂ /

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Manager, Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for October 22, 2019
Payment for East Central Florida Regional Planning Council
FY 2019-20 Annual Assessment

Funding in the amount of $281,931 has been included in the FY 2019-20
adopted budget for the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council
(ECFRPC) annual assessment. The Board’s approval is required for the
disbursement of payment pertaining to ECFRPC annual assessment for the
period of October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2020.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval to disburse payment for the East
Central Florida Regional Planning Council
annual assessment totaling $281,931 as
provided in the FY 2019-20 adopted budget.

KP/vh
Aftachment

c: Randy Singh, Deputy County Administrator









